Zulfiqar Ahmed



Experience7 years 5 monsCurrent salary110000Created at2nd November, 2022Last modified8th August, 2023

Interested in a challenging technical track career & wish to be a part of a valuable and a progressive Organization, Where I work hard and recognize my skills and Expertise to accomplish the Organizational scope, objectives and goals.

Personal Information

Email	zulfiqar.bannu@gmail.com	Date of birth	5th May, 1993
Contact No#	03339749407 , 03007631030	Gender	Male
CNIC #	11101-6022470-5	Domicile City	Bannu
Country	Pakistan	City	Bannu
Address	Bazid Khel Jan Killa Surrani, P/O Torka Bazar Surrani Bannu-KPK		

Education

UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & TECH. BANNU-KPK BCS (87.10%) CS Subjects 2011 - 2015

BCS (Hon's 4-yrs) [Bachelors in Computer Science Gold medalist] Topped with 87.07% (CGPA-3.62/4.00) from University of Science & Tech. Bannu-KPK.

GOVT. DURRANI DEGREE COLLEGE, S.K BALA SURRANI BANNU-KPK PRE-ENGINEERING (650/1100) 2009 - 2011

Intermediate [Higher Secondary School Certificate-BISE Bannu] (Pre Engineering, 2011) 59% score From Govt. Durrani Degree College, S.K Bala Surrani Bannu-KPK.

FROM ISLAMIA COLLEGIATE SCHOOL, ISLAMIA COLLEGE UNIVERSITY, PESHAWAR-KPK METRIC (724/1050) Science 2003 - 2009

Matric [Secondary School Certificate-BISE Peshawar] (Science, 2009) 62% score from Islamia Collegiate School, Islamia College University, Peshawar-KPK.

Experience

PAKISTAN RED CRESCENT KHYBER PAKHTOONKHWA DISTRICT PROGRAM OFFICER 2018 - Currently Working

- . Successfully implemented DRM/DRR activities
- . Developed DDRT, CDRTs & VDMC.
- . Developed District Profiles for both Bannu and Lakki Marwat.
- . Developed and implemented the community based disaster risk reduction/management and emergency response plans

. Ensured proper maintenance, storage, safety & security of the relief stores and their timely utilized in case of dire

need/emergency (COVID-19 Emergency).

. Ensured close coordination with control rooms, administration, DDMA & other organizations for DRM/DRR activities

. Conducted baseline and end line surveys and need assessments, feasibility studies, stakeholder analysis and community consultations

. Conducted TDPs/Afghan Refugees/General beneficiaries' identification, door to door assessment, and verification for project related distributions

. Facilitated district branch PRCS in administration, funds raising, execution of Executive committee meetings, coordination with DC/AC/ADC/ DPO/ Line departments heads.

PAKISTAN RED CRESCENT KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA DISTRICT FIRST AID TRAINER

2016 - 2018

. Successfully arranged and executed First Aid trainings in different government institution, Police Department and at community level on First aid, disseminations of RC/RC messages, . Developed ERT

. Developed Web portal for blood donation, online volunteer registration for PRCS in September 2016 & Maintaining PRCS activities through print and social media on regular basis from 2016.

. Secured Nice comments (Weldon) from PC FA on conduction of extra trainings requested from District Administration . Reporting progress and concerns timely to senior management at PHQ

Skill

Disaster Management Excellent Last used -

- Member of Disaster Management Committee of KK in 2011-2013.
- Member of Community Disaster response Team (CDRT Bannu) from September 2016 to present.
- Successfully completed "Community Disaster Response Team (CDRT) Training held at Bannu on September 26-27, 2016.

Social Worker Excellent Last used -

Deployed different social projects at Bannu

Computer Programmer Excellent Last used -

Worked on:

- PHP
- Visual BASIC
- HTML • Java
- JAVA
- ASP.Net • My SQL

Graphic Designer Excellent Last used -

Worked on following platforms/software's Adobe Photoshop Macromedia Dream weaver Corel Draw Microsoft WORD, EXCEL, POWERPOINT Construct 2 (game developing) Photo Filter Studio X So think Logo Maker Professional Business Cards MX WOW Slider U lead Video Studio 9 & 11 Amazing Slider Camtasia Studio 8 Urdu In page FotoMix

Web Developer Excellent Last used -

Development of different Web based systems

First Aid Excellent Last used -

Completed successfully the Training of the trainers in Islamabad arrange by the National headquarter, Pakistan Red Crescent in 2016 (awarded by Governor Punjab, Mr. Rafiq Rajwana) Almost have done more than 20 FA responses in near past

IT Excellent Last used -

Laptops/PC's/IT Expert (Working with Shahjee Laptops Bannu since 2011)

Certification

Introduction to Digital Journalism From (Reuters) - 11th February, 2023

Understanding the Reach of Social Media Searching Social Media Platforms Breaking News vs Long-Term Investigations Reaching Out to Sources Verify the Source Building Up a Case of Evidence

Risk Communication and Community Engagement (RCCE) From (PRCS/IFRC/WHO) - 9th February, 2022

Appreciation Certificate From (PRCS/NorCross) - 31st December, 2021

NFTP Technical Domain From (National Freelance Training Program) - 1st November, 2021

Training Batch-01

Appreciation Certificate From (PRCS/ICRC) - 8th May, 2021

Branch Disaster Response Team Training (Cash Inclusive) BDRT From (PRCS/German Red Cross) - 13th December, 2019

Branch Disaster Response Team Training (BDRT) From (PRCS/ICRC) - 18th October, 2019

Microplanning for LLIN Mass Distribution Campaign 2019 From (Indus Hospital/Directorate of Malaria Control) - 6th July, 2019

Community Engagement & Outreach Programme From (PRCS/GRC) - 25th April, 2019

Emergency Preparedness platform using ALERT System From (HelpAge) - 19th April, 2019

AGE & Disability inclusion in Humanitarian Response From (PDMA/HelpAge) - 19th March, 2019

Orientation and Training Workshop on School Safety Programme From (Pakistan Red Crescent Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Branch) - 5th March, 2019

Restoring Family Links (RFL) Advance Training From (PRCS/ICRC) - 21st December, 2018

Basic Restoring Family Links (RFL) Training From (PRCS/ICRC) - 27th November, 2018

Technical Guidelines for Inclusion of the Most Vulnerable in Accessing Services From (ACTED/IRC/HelpAge) - 17th August, 2018

Basic Mine Risk Education Training (BMRE) From (International Committee of Red Cross) - 13th July, 2018

Climate Change Issue - Why CC & PRCS? From (PRCS/GRC-CACRA) - 27th April, 2018

Symposium om e-Government From (HEC/UST Bannu) - 8th February, 2018

Appreciation Certificate From (Pakistan Red Crescent Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Branch) - 11th September, 2017

In acknowledgment of my dedication and selfless services on World First Aid Day 2017

LIFE SAVER INTERACTIVE From (Resuscitation Council [UK]) - 21st April, 2017

Certificate of Training of Trainers (TOT) From (PRCS/ICRC) - 17th March, 2017

Attended the standard FA TOT Course and qualified as a trainer

Basic First Aid Training From (Pakistan Red Crescent Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Branch) BU/515 - 8th March, 2017

10 Hours Basic First Aid Refresher Training

Merit Certificate From (University of Science & Technology, Bannu) 000430 - 20th February, 2017

Achieved a mark of "Distinction" by scoring 1st Position (Gold Medal) in BCS

Youth Mentorship Programme From (United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)/ACT) - 1st December, 2016

Youth Mentorship Programme From (UNDP)

- 1st December, 2016

• Successfully participated in "Youth Mentorship Programme" arranged by Aiming Change for Tomorrow (ACT) in collaboration with UNDP from Nov 29th to Dec 01st 2016, Islamabad.

Community Disaster Response Team (CDRT) Training From (PRCS/ICRC)

- 27th September, 2016

Appreciation Certificate From (Pakistan Red Crescent Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Branch) - 12th September, 2016

In acknowledgment of my dedication and selfless services on World First Aid Day 2016

Commendation Certificate From (Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (KP) Police) 180/ACCH - 28th March, 2016

Good Performance i-e Development of Web Based System and valuable assistance to the local police

Scout Leader Training Course From (Pakistan Boys Scout Associations) 52 - 29th February, 2016

Certificate of Training of Trainers (TOT) From (Pakistan Red Crescent National Headquarters (NHQ) Islamabad) 6012 - 26th February, 2016

Successfully qualified a training as a trainer arranged by NHQ, as per syllabus and regulations of International Red Cross/Crescent Movement

Certificate of Training of Trainers (TOT) From (PRCS/ICRC)

- 22nd May, 2015

Emergency Response Training From (Pakistan Red Crescent Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Branch) 203/2014 - 30th September, 2014

Qualified in the examination of ERT

Basic First Aid Training From (Pakistan Red Crescent Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Branch) 266/2014 - 31st August, 2014

Participated in 10 Hrs Basic First Aid Training

PSB Youth Summer Training Camp From (Pakistan Sports Board) 0455 - 11th August, 2008

PSB Youth Summer Camp from July 14th, 2008 to August 11th, 2008

References

Muhammad Hamid Khan District Secretary *at* Pakistan Red Crescent Bannu (6 years) Professional m.hamidkhan@gmail.com 03339148487

Nawshad Khan Assistant Director -Em Descom (F) *at* Heavy Industries Taxila Cantt (Hit) (20 years) Personal nawshadsurrani@gmail.com 03339115163

Rizwan Ullah Dsp Rural - Ii Bannu *at* Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa Police Department (2 years) Professional crizwankhan@gmail.com 0334881223